FW: Record Request
[ﬂJ 11 attachments (6 MB)

From: Jennifer Britto <jbritto@taunton-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 4:12 AM
To:

Cc: Bob Pirozzi <rpirozzi@taunton-ma.gov>; Jenn Leger <jleger@taunton-ma.gov>; Melanie Triolo <mtriolo@taunton-ma.gov>
Subject: Record Request

Good Evening,

At the moment have attached the permits for 51 Andrea Lane that are still currently open in the system.

There are no open violations on any of the properties provided. If there are any questions regarding the permits
, please feel free to contact the office.

Thank you,
Have a great evening!

Jenny Britto

Head Clerk-Building Department — City of Taunton
141 Oak Street Taunton, MA 02780

(508) 821-1015 -(508) 821-1019 Fax



